	TITLE	: Uig Community Council	
Uig Community	DATE	: 07-03-2022 TIM	E : 7.30pm
Council	VENUE	: Uig Community Centre	
Minutes of Meeting	DISTRIBUT	ION: To all Council Members	

Present: C. Maclean (Chair), G. Attrill, R. Fraser, K. Agg, J. Shaw, N. A. Macdonald, L. Darley (Clerk).

Sandy Gibb, Roddy Mackinnon.

Iten	ı	Summary and Action	Who?	When?
1	Apologies	W. Greer, A. Murray, A. Morrison.		
2	Approval of Minutes	 Minutes of meeting held on 7th February 2022, agreed - proposed GA, seconded CMacL. Matters Arising: Connectivity problems are ongoing. Also problems with BT land lines, particularly in Aird, where some lines have been down for a number of weeks. Breanish Monument: Uig and Hamnaway Estate are happy for this to go ahead and will help. Planning consent will be required. Three new members have been co-opted to UCC (Kevin Agg, Julia Shaw, and Campbell Scanlan) and Belle Anne at CnES has been informed. Interest has also been shown by Simon Scott and Sandy Gibb - their names will be kept on file. Tea Room - one more Winter Lunch will be held, then running of the café will be handed over to franchisee, to be open Easter - October. 		
3	Finance	Account balance is £10,377.21. This includes income for Challenge Fund and Ward Priority Fund. A grant will shortly be received to cover the cost of the Community Shout Out.		

Item	ı	Summary and Action	Who?	When?
4	Correspondence	 Forwarded Various e-mails regarding ferries. From David Black, National Records Scotland - Census 2022 toolkit. Alison Mulvihill - Sale of Scottish Water's Uig reservoirs, Mangersta and Crowlista. Scotland Social Security, re. Cold Weather Payment. Linda Cunningham, re. online survey Sound of Barra extra ferry sailings. Nigel Scott, Budget press release. Alice Murray, Crown Estate Funding - Year 3. Belle Anne, Scottish Government - Coronavirus Modification to Planning Legislation. Laura Macleod, Third Sector Hebrides, re. Crown Estate Revenues Fund. Other Remittance Advice from CnES £4,177.00, forwarded to Winnie. Lewis Association of Community Councils, notice of meeting (clashes with this). Simon Scott and Sandy Gibb, re co-opting. Elaine Macleod, finishing Community Co-ordinator role at end of March. David Hutton, re. Ferry price increase. From Donald Martin, Lord-Lieutenant, information of Platinum Jubilee events. 2-5 June. 		
5	Challenge Fund	CMacL to check on-site measurements and order new noticeboard.		
6	Crown Estate Fund	Applications have been received from five + organisations, so far. The deadline for applications is 11th April.		
7	Community Shout Out	UCC was asked by Alice Murray/Leader to set up a community event to find out what residents want to see happening in the area and how they want to be consulted. CMacL has set up a community event at the Community Centre, 11.00am - 3.00pm, on 19th March, the aim being to showcase to all residents, the work of organisations in Uig. Funding has been made available to host the event. Shona Macleod has agreed to run the Café during the event. The Museum will open, children's bouncy castle, children's complimentary activity lunch bags/lucky dip, SFRS fire safety, MPower, UCCA table. LD to produce poster and FB entry.	CMacL LD	

Item	I	Summary and Action	Who?	When?
8	АОСВ	 Complaints have been received regarding irregular bus service. e.g. Changes made to when the bus arrives in Aird to pick up schoolchildren; other passengers not knowing of changes. The bus leaving Uig school for Stornoway at 9 instead of 9.10 when it is a school holiday; other passengers have not been told. Not being sure of whether one has to book a bus or not, especially on the return from Stornoway when one has to change at Garynahine. There being no community bus for surgery appointments (apparently one runs on Tuesday, but the surgery is closed on Tuesday!). CMacL to contact P. MacLennan and Jim Morrison. 	CMacL	
9	Date and Time of Next Meeting	Monday 4th April 2022 at 7.30pm, at Uig Community Centre (subject to any restrictions).		